



## Bernardo Castro Caldas

Managing Associate

Managing Associate of SRS' Litigation and Arbitration Department, Bernardo Castro Caldas has 30 years of experience in Law. He served as an advisor for the Portuguese Ombudsman and is a member of the Portuguese Litigation Lawyers Circle.

**Focus Areas**Civil and Commercial Litigation
Administrative Litigation
Arbitration

Languages Portuguese English French **SRS Global** Europe



## Experience

- Since September 2020 Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- 2017 to August 2020 Senior Associate at AAA Advogados
- 2011 to 2017 Of Counsel (Resident) at AAA Advogados
- 2008 to 2011 Partner at Correia, Seara, Caldas e Associados
- 2002 to 2008 Associate of Rui Pena, Arnaut and Associates
- 2000 to 2002 Advisor to the Ombudsman
- 1995 to 2000 Associate at Jardim, Sampaio, Caldas e Associados
- 1993 to 1995 Trainee Lawyer in Jardim, Sampaio, Caldas e Associados

## Qualifications

- Post-graduate course in Tax Law from Instituto Superior de Gestão, Lisbon
- Law Degree from Católica | Lisbon School of Law

## **Associations**

· Portuguese Bar Association